\I' Canadian RiteRate Energy Corporation

riteraté.ca

March 3, 2014

Sent by Courier to: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 26" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Gas Marketer License Amendment EB-2014-0032

Canadian RiteRate Energy Corporation (“RiteRate”) would like to request an amendment
to Schedule 1 of their Gas Marketer License, GM-2013-0324. On January 28" 2014,
RiteRate submitted a request to do so (assigned number EB-2014-0032) but would like to
redact the following two trade names “Cricket Electricity and CricketElecricity”.

Specifically, we would like to request the addition the following list of Trade Names to

our license:
e Cricket Natural Gas
e Cricket NaturalGas
o CricketNaturalGas
e Cricket Power
e CricketPower

The purpose for the Amendment is to include potential Trade names RiteRate is
considering marketing a green energy product under. Given the nature of this
Amendment, we respectfully request that the Amendment proceed without a hearing,

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to call me by telephone or email at the
information below.
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Sincerely,

Canadian RiteRate Energy

Imran Noorani
Director, Regulatory
20 Floral Parkway
Concord, ON

L4K4R1

T: 905.695.5247

F: 1.866.323.9845

E: inoorani(@riterate.ca

cc: Viive Sawler at viive.sawler@ontarioenergyboard.ca and Irina Kuznetsova at
[nna.Kuznetsova(@ontarioenergyboard.ca
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